600 N. Marienfeld St
Suite 600

Midland, TX 79701
432-620-1938 (phone)
432-620-1938 (fax)

Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado

June 30, 2011

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Mr. Will V. Jones

RE: New Mexico DD State Com No. 4
32-24S-26E

30-015-34704

DHC-4256

Dear Mr. Jones,

According to the production log run on 05-24-10 for the Cisco/Wolfcamp DHC of this well, the following
percentages should be applied to each zone’s production:

Formation Gas % Oil %
Wolfcamp 66.36% 81.07%
Cisco Canyon 33.34% 18.93%

C-105 and C-104 have been submitted for the recompletion/DHC. Please call me at 432-620-1936 with any
questions and have a wonderful day!

Sincerely,

ww}ab@ Kmp 4

Natalie Krueger
Regulatory Analyst
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